

Casey Bates

Dallas, TX 75287

caseybates894@gmail.com

3182319008

Motivated Registered Nurse with diverse expertise. Fast learner and strong leader who empowers performance with the flexibility to accommodate the ever changing demands in healthcare. Track record of reaching desired outcomes through quality measures, striving for sustainability with continuous improvement and growth.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered ER Nurse

Dallas Regional Medical Center

May 2020 to Present

- React effectively in emergency scenarios, demonstrating sound decision-making that helps to provide continuity of care.
- Quick triage that utilizes ESI and employs the nursing process based on staff and patient interviews.
- Strong communication skills, culturally competent, and compliant to procedures and protocols in order to yield desired outcomes

Charge Nurse

Park Manor McKinney

August 2018 to March 2020

- Ensures delivery of high-quality, positive clinical outcomes with resident/family satisfaction during supervisory shift.
- Provide direct patient care when required: demonstrates the ability to administer medications and treatment timely and according to facility policy, demonstrates ability to receive, transcribe, and carry out physician orders.

LVN Charge Nurse

Hollymead

January 2015 to May 2017

General admission/intake of new patients. Accompanies with the development of admission statistics. Handles inquiries and complaints from clients and family members. Ensured that all requirements are fulfilled before an admission and ensuring that the admission process is completed within designated times.

Education

Associates of Science in Nursing

Carrington College - Mesquite, TX

December 2020

Louisiana Technical College - Lake Providence, LA

December 2007

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2022

State: TX

Skills

- 12+ years of hands on experience in compliance and safety in healthcare.
- Routinely accurately Compounding IV medications.
- Keeping up with the busy demands of a fast-paced ED.
- Minimum Data Sets, PDPM, RUG certification
- Strong Intravenous Therapy, EKG and Telemetry monitoring.
- BLS
- ACLS
- PALS
- BVP
- TNCC certification
- Epic
- Point Click Care
- Matrix
- LG
- Oasis
- Hospital Experience
- Triage
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Vascular access

Assessments

Clinical Judgment — Expert

March 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Patient-Focused Care — Highly Proficient

March 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.